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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 1:58 PM

To: H; ‘Feltman)D@state.gov'; 'Sullivan)J@state.gov'
Cc: 'DibbleEL@state.gov'

Subject: - Re: FM Amr call

They are all crashing on a call sheet.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 01:53 PM

To: 'feltmanjd@state.gov' <feltmanjd@state.gov>; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>
Cc: 'DibbleEL@state.gov' <DibbleEL@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: FM Amr call

He wants to talk before 2:30.

----- Original Message -----

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D [mailto:Feltman)D@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 01:37 PM

To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanii@state.gov>

Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth L <DibbleEL@state.gov>

Subject: Re: FM Amr call

Secretary, we'll get them to you ASAP. Lizisonit.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2011 01:35 PM
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: FM Amr call

He called for me I'd like to call beck asap if you could email points. Thx. ' BS
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